
Date: 4/18/2024

Region: 4A CSS No.:  97647

FAC ID: NY126 Maximo WO No.: 15589

Asset #: NA  Priority: Urgent

 

 Original Work Request:  

Description of Repairs Needed:

Labor Hrs Labor Rate Total

3  $              100.00   $                      300.00 

 $                       ‐     $                               ‐   

Material List: Quantity Cost  Total

 $                       ‐     $                               ‐   

 $                               ‐   

 $                               ‐   

 $                               ‐   

Equipment List: Quantity Cost  Total

 $                               ‐   

 $                               ‐   

 $                               ‐   

PM WO History:

Estimate Summary:

Sub Total

$300.00

G&A 12% Fee 6%

NA 

Labor Material Equipment

Total Estimate

$36.00 $18.00 $354.00

300.00$                              ‐$                                 $0.00

Inspect Backflow devices located in hotbox.

Labor and material to a.) to perform inspection of (3) backflow (1‐3 inch S/N 193781, 1‐5/8 inch S/N 39843, and 1‐10 

inch S/N ME‐0052)

Labor:

Technician 



From: Kyle Lupo
To: Julie Pape
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Backflows- 49 Jetview Drive Building 17101
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:36:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning.

The backflow inspection for 49 Jetview Drive Building 17101 are $100.00 each.  
There are three backflow.  The total to perform would be $300.00.

Thank you,

Kyle Lupo | Inspections Account Manager |Davis-Ulmer Fire Protection 
300 Metro Park |Rochester, NY | 14623
Mobile: 585-895-3335
Office: 585-546-3670
Davis-Ulmer |  Facebook |  Twitter |  Linkedin

mailto:Kyle.Lupo@davisulmer.us
mailto:julie.pape@tideh2o.net
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.davisulmer.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjulie.pape%40tideh2o.net%7C4d408f9c74554ba683b908dc5fbd4643%7Ce7e3a71f98324f75996ca327622ea8e0%7C0%7C0%7C638490513757933856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y6KqIZ32PKBayiUt4PDEG6gjDgYTh%2BMGemvADGpLfw0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FDUFireProtection%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjulie.pape%40tideh2o.net%7C4d408f9c74554ba683b908dc5fbd4643%7Ce7e3a71f98324f75996ca327622ea8e0%7C0%7C0%7C638490513757948138%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BUaZ%2BjgrI55g%2FQbmAXlNywUFEX2wA1Q9Tot2whfwRqE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fdavisulmerfire%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7Cjulie.pape%40tideh2o.net%7C4d408f9c74554ba683b908dc5fbd4643%7Ce7e3a71f98324f75996ca327622ea8e0%7C0%7C0%7C638490513757953366%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e2Jb5BH3yUgFvokZ447qQvHajd%2FaZDJ%2B8SN67Vt61Vo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fdavis-ulmer-sprinkler-co-%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjulie.pape%40tideh2o.net%7C4d408f9c74554ba683b908dc5fbd4643%7Ce7e3a71f98324f75996ca327622ea8e0%7C0%7C0%7C638490513757958042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kZ9t5OsBKbJBOHc2APl%2F8yDdoinpXvQuGnvcWmt8GIQ%3D&reserved=0
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Wantto make things Simple? Ask us how
you can bundle your services and SAVE EXIT

today.
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